
From: Matthews, Catherine 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 10:18 AM 
Subject: EHS Community Update 11-4-09 
EHS Community: 
I forgot to mention in my last email that this Friday is the end of the quarter grading period.  You 
will be getting a quarter progress report at the end of next week. Quarter grades are not put on 
the transcript but rather are a gauge for how your student is doing at the half way mark.  I 
encourage you to contact teachers directly if you have any concerns about your student’s 
grades.  Counselors can also schedule parent, student, and teacher conferences, if you feel it 
would be beneficial to get all of your student’s teachers together.   
  
You can reach staff from our website at: http://www.everett.k12.wa.us/everetthigh/Staff%20List .  
There are still nine weeks left in the semester.  This is plenty of time for students to improve their 
grades!  Don’t wait to talk with teachers.  Remember that teens often have a high capacity for 
denial.  If you look on IMS and they are missing assignments or their grades on their 
assignments are dropping, it is time to call the teacher and develop a plan for success.  Below 
are some links you might also find helpful: 
  

Homework Completion Tips: 
http://youthdevelopment.suite101.com/article.cfm/homework_tips_for_teens  
Learning How to Pay Attention in Class: 
http://youthdevelopment.suite101.com/article.cfm/learning_how_to_pay_attention_in_class
Time Management Tips: http://www.collegeboard.com/student/plan/college-
success/116.html  
Sites to Promote Academic Success: http://www.uni.edu/walsh/linda7.html  

  
Good luck to all our student athletes in the district and state competitions!  My apologies to Girls’ 
Cross Country.  We have a runner who qualified for state and will be traveling to Pasco for the 
championship meet!  
  
Catherine 
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EHS Volleyball Moves on After Two Big Wins 

EHS Volleyball beat Sedro Woolley and Lynnwood last night and move on to the next 
round.  They will play Meadowdale at Cascade High School at noon on Saturday.   

(Back to top) 
  
EHS Soccer Team Makes News and Plays Tonight at Mt. Vernon High School: 

http://www.king5.com/sports/high-school/Everett-HS-soccer-team-making-history-
67709662.html 
Your Girls Soccer team plays TONIGHT at 5:30pm at Mount Vernon High School.   
  
Driving directions to 314 N 9th St, Mt Vernon, WA 98273-3398 
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34.3 mi – about 38 mins 

(Back to top) 
  
  
EHS Football Plays Tonight: 
EHS Football plays tonight at 7 pm at Memorial Stadium.  Come cheer the Seagulls onto victory 
against Sedro Woolley. 
(Back to top) 
  
Thanks From Grateful Parents: 

If you were at the football game last week, you know that one of our students was injured. 
His parents have asked that I share with you their thanks for the kind thoughts and words 
they received. 
  
Thank you for all your thoughts and prayers.  It is every parent’s nightmare to 
encounter what happened to our son Malaki II (MUK) last Thursday.  We are so 
fortunate to have him walk out of ER and back to us.  We could not have done this 
without your prayers.   
  
The coaching staff and the football team stopped by after the game to bring Muk 
his piece of chicken and his snack (the important things in life).  The parents also 
stopped by to offer a hand and help.  
  
Dr. Matthews and Mr. Brian Elliot were a great help in making sure Linda and I got 
to spend the time with our son.  Thank you 
  
Today Muk went to the Doctor for a followup and I think he is alright because he is 
suiting up for the Tuesday Game.  So we will see you at the game. 
  

                                                              GO SEAGULLS 

(Back to top) 

  

Post Season Ticket Prices: 

2416 Colby Ave 
Everett, WA 98201 

      
1. Head south on Colby Ave toward 25th St 0
2. Take the 3rd left onto Everett Ave  1
3. Turn left to merge onto I-5 N toward Vancouver B.C.  32
4. Take exit 226 for Kincaid St/WA-536 W  0
5. Sharp right at Broad St  0
6. Take the 2nd left onto S 11th St  0
7. Turn right at E Division St  

Destination will be on the left 
 

 
314 N 9th St, Mt Vernon, WA 98273-3398 
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As we are now in district and state play, ticket prices are determined at the district and state 
level.  All students, staff and parents must pay admission to games.  ASB cards are not 
accepted.  For districts, the price is $6/adult and $4/ student with ASB.  For state level, starting 
next week, prices go up to $8/adult and $6/student  with ASB.   
(Back to top) 
  
Dr. Catherine Matthews, Principal 
Everett High School 
425.385.4401 
2416 Colby Ave 
Everett, WA 98201 

This information is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, 
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by anyone other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from any computer. Thank You. 
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